e NORTHERN COLORADO
REGIONAL AIRPORT COMMISSION

SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA
Tuesday, September 30, 2025
3:00PM - 5:00PM
ALL MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE INVITED TO ATTEND THIS MEETING IN-PERSON AT:
4867 VENTURE DR, JOHNSTOWN CO 80534 — BOARD ROOM
OR PARTICIPATE VIRTUALLY USING THE INFORMATION BELOW:
Join Zoom meeting:
https://usO6web.zoom.us/i/81745121465?pwd=5ppt3wgwwanti9jljsxjapkmwnncin.1
Meeting ID: 817 4512 1465
Passcode: 259087
Dial by your location: +1 719 359 4580 us
Find your local number: https://usO6web.zoom.us/u/kcggeyweg

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENT 15 MINUTES
CONSENT AGENDA

1. AUGUST 21, 2025, REGULAR MEETING MINTUES

2. AUGUST 21, 2025, WORK SESSION MEETING MINUTES

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

PULLED CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
3. AIRPORT DIRECTOR’S REPORT 10 MINUTES
A. STAFF RESPONSE TO COMMISSION REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION: RUNWAY 06/24
B. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

REGULAR AGENDA

4. AIR SERVICE DEVELOPMENT PRESENTATION 80 MINUTES
INFORMATIONAL
PRESENTER: Ms. Sally Covington, Air Service and Marketing Consultant

5. AIRPORT AUTHORITY FORMATION STATUS UPDATE 10 MINUTES
INFORMATIONAL
PRESENTER: Ginny Sawyer, Fort Collins Project Manager

5 MINUTES
ADDITIONAL BUSINESS FROM AIRPORT COMMISSIONERS

Adjournment


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81745121465?pwd=5pPT3wqwwantI9jljsxjaPkMwNNcin.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/U/KCGGEYWEG

e NORTHERN COLORADO

A REGIONAL AIRPORT COMMISSION

FUTURE MEETING TOPICS
OCTOBER 16 3:00PM-5:00PM November 20 3:00PM-5:00PM
e Air Traffic Control Tower Preferred Alternative |e No Pending Agenda Items
e Parcel C Hangar Development Update

December 18 3:00PM-5:00PM
e Cancelled due to Holiday Season




August 21, 2025 REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING

SIGN-IN SHEET
PLEASE PRINT:
NAME ORGANIZATION
Teoq _DAaNies MADEAL  CAND. LOVEAND
72/ LL
Llnlu LlnN bort (ollins  Charber of Coneerce
Danny ~ Mia0 Y sorteader
Ryan Ulack / gy tor,
575)»/ Mov & R / <, E CF i
S ottt L) T /;rmreM/,gfz

J e 5‘4/”’/05&9

Sciow Goiat fgn

om bers

Fto?‘ /AC Oonen

T Joha .\S/C,L o L~ /'“/\JL ?ﬂ/v
JTéscaR. FrL  Fronr
'ﬁ:) QQPJF\QP

[:NL P\\Ut‘ /hd@[@(‘:]w
o DAY

‘6 g7 332/\/»14&«

//w\ﬂ/vuﬁ




THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK



e

NORTHERN COLORADO
REGIONAL AIRPORT COMMISSION

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENT

PUBLIC COMMENT
FOLLOW-UP

Regular Meeting Minutes for August 21, 2025

Commissioner Arndt called meeting to order at 3:04 p.m.

Commission Members Arndt, Marsh, Williams, DiMartino, Miller, Thompson,
and Stooksbury were present.

Chair Arndt opened the floor for public comment:

Nick Johnson (Landline):

Mr. Johnson respectfully requested that staff defer enforcement
actions within the leasehold area until the lease agreement has been
finalized.

Rick Turley (Fort Collins Pilot Association):

Read a letter requesting a pause on the planned Runway 6/24
designation change from runway to taxiway. He asked that members be
allowed time to present an alternative to closure at a future meeting.
Mr. Turley referenced the last three Airport Master Plans, which
identified crosswind runway use as an important facility need. Airport
staff were asked to consider redesign options.

Brad Schuster (Aircraft Owner and Pilots Association):

Referenced the AOPA letter and requested the immediate reopening of
Runway 6/24. He asked that any reclassification be deferred until
September 2026 to ensure the runway reconstruction and parallel
taxiway remain in the Capital Improvement Plan.

Peter Barker (Hangar owner and FNL AOPA member)

Added to prior remarks. He emphasized safety concerns, noting
multiple instances where he could only land on Runway 6/24 due to
strong crosswinds. He pointed out that competing regional airports,
including Centennial, Metro, Cheyenne, and Greeley, maintain
crosswind runways. Mr. Barker questioned the long-standing exclusion
zone near Clearwater Drive and asked what development interests or
pressures may be influencing the proposed closure of Runway 6/24.

Commissioner Williams asked when an appropriate time for follow-up
would be regarding Runway 6/24, noting agreement with Rick’s
proposal that the runway is primarily for emergency use. He expressed
support for pausing re-designation, citing safety concerns and $2.5
million in required funding.

Jeni requested the item be placed on a future agenda. John noted it is
included under the Director’s Report (Item 7E — AOPA Letter).



e

NORTHERN COLORADO
REGIONAL AIRPORT COMMISSION

CONSENT AGENDA

Commissioner Arndt moved to approve the consent agenda. The motion, seconded by
Commissioner Williams, carried with all present Commissioners voting in favor thereof.

Pulled Items:
Consent Follow up:

Public Comment:

AIRPORT DIRECTOR’S
REPORT

REGULAR AGENDA

1. QUARTERLY
FINANCIAL
OVERVIEW

3. SHORT-TERM
LEASE AGREEMENT
WITH GROOME
TRANSPORTATION

None
None
Yes

e None

John Kinney, Airport Director introduced from the City of Loveland Finance
Department Molly Elder, Deputy Chief Financial Officer. Ms. Elder noted that
based on the commission feedback, we included simplified graphs, descriptive
bullets, and an overall summary.

Molly reported that revenue year-to-date is slightly below 2024 levels, with
$111,000 under budget. Strong revenue categories include hangar rentals, fuel
tax, rental car, parking fees, and terminal leases. Expenses are over $500,000
lower than 2024 due to staffing vacancies, resulting in an operating gain of
$83,700. After accounting for a non-operating loss of $18,600, the net positive
position stands at $65,000.

Commissioner Arndt questioned why parking was on the budget, Ms. Elder
noted it was anticipated earlier in the year. Commissioner Stooksbury wanted
to know why Miscellaneous was up 107% and Ms. Elder confirmed it was
because of $35,000 in various items and will put a footnote in future financial
reports. Mr. Thompson observed that three of the top six are underperforming
and that as a commission they should keep an eye on it. Commissioner
Williams asked about reduced revenue toward gas and oil commissions and
Staff Swanson explained this is due to seasonal charter operations and is
expected to increase over the next four months. Commissioner Williams asked
if we could add this to the budget for reporting, Ms. Edler explained that this
would make the chart very complicated but could report on it in a quarterly
fashion instead of a monthly one.

Director Kinney introduced Aaron Ehle, Business and Development Specialist.
He reported that Groome has been operating at the airport since 2015 and has



> NORTHERN COLORADO
m REGIONAL AIRPORT COMMISSION

grown to occupy 72,800 sq. ft. Over the last two holiday seasons, their current
space has been insufficient to meet demand.

Mr. Ehle requested Commission recommendation to authorize airport
management to execute a short-term lease agreement. The proposed lease is
for six months, with an option to extend an additional six months, and would
expand Groome’s space from 73,000 sq. ft. to 218,000 sq. ft. Groome would be
responsible for lot maintenance. A Walker Consultants survey has just begun
to provide guidance on future planning. A six-month comparison indicates the
expanded lease would generate over $51,000 more than the previous
agreement.

Commissioner Arndt noted that there was one public comment that had been
made and if there were any others. Ryan Carlson (Nutrien) asked why the lease
is being determined by square footage rather than the cost to operate, where
people can park as they wish. Commissioner Arndt invited Mr. Ehle to respond.

Mr. Ehle explained that there are different ways to structure agreements.
Groome operates under a land lease model, while Landline is structured per
operation. For these shuttle companies, the land lease model is preferred, and
it also allows the airport to open lots near the terminal for paid parking.

Commissioner DiMartino asked how long the $0.71 rate has been in effect and
whether any inflation adjustments are included. Mr. Ehle responded that the
rate just escalated in May of this year and, if the six-month lease is exercised, it
will escalate again next May in line with CPI.

Commissioner Stooksbury asked how the additional revenue would be
accounted for in the budget, questioning whether it would be classified as
parking or ground lease revenue. Mr. Ehle stated it would appear under the
ground lease category and that the extra revenue of $51,000 would help offset
other costs.

Commissioner Williams expressed concerns about potential conflicts with
Landline and asked whether approving the lease could interfere with
negotiations. Mr. Ehle offered that an executive session could be held if
needed, noting that clear delineations and enforcement measures will be put
in place to manage each area.

Director Kinney added that, if approved, Groome’s lease would begin
September 1. Landline would have a 10-day period to relocate vehicles, after



e

NORTHERN COLORADO
REGIONAL AIRPORT COMMISSION

which Groome could enforce the lease. He noted that during the previous
period, over 1,400 vehicles were accounted for in the parking areas,
emphasizing the need to keep operations separate for safety, as shuttle buses
should not drive through areas with pedestrians.

Commissioner Williams moved to have City Managers sign the Lease. The motion,
seconded by Commissioner Marsh, carried with all present Commissioners voting in
favor thereof.

4. GROUND Director Kinney advised Commissioners that there was no need for
TRANSPORTATION Executive Session due to progress with Landline.
OPERATOR

NEGOTIATIONS

UPDATE WITH

POSSIBLE EXECUTIVE

SESSION AS

AUTHORISE BY

COLROADO REVISED

STATUE §§ 24-6-402

(4)(a), (b), AND (e)(1)

6. BUSINESS FROM Commissioner Williams raised the topic of pausing Runway 6/24 and asked

MEMBERS Commissioner Marsh whether a motion is needed to add it to the next agenda.
Laurie Wilson clarified that if the Commission wants to discuss it without
taking action, it could be addressed immediately; otherwise, it would be
scheduled for a future agenda. Commissioner Williams asked where this item
falls procedurally, and Commissioner Arndt questioned whether it requires
Commission approval. Ms. Wilson responded that it is primarily an operational
matter.

Director Kinney provided the staff perspective, as advised in the letter to AOPA
in request to their letter. He noted that the FAA control tower limits
operations on this runway due to a line-of-sight issue for Air Traffic Controllers.
Director Kinney also shared the runway design deficiencies: the runway does
not meet design standards, has exposed headwalls, pavement deterioration
now requires a full reconstruction estimated to be over $8 million. Current
pavement condition index (PCl) is 30 (70 being poor), and FAA funding is not
available because the runway does not meet criteria. Staff emphasized that
safety risks exist and that the airport cannot fund reconstruction at this time.

Commissioner Arndt stated that operational matters are handled by staff and
emergencies can be addressed as they arise. Commissioner Stooksbury
emphasized that while policy setting is the Commission’s role, pilots should be



> NORTHERN COLORADO
A REGIONAL AIRPORT COMMISSION

given the opportunity to present input, particularly regarding crosswind safety
issues. Commissioner Miller suggested leaving the decision to staff and
allowing a fresh look at the matter, committing appropriate time to review.

Commissioner Williams framed the discussion in the context of the Master
Plan, noting that prior plans pointed to runway widening and overall guidance,
and questioned whether deviations from the Master Plan are appropriate. He
asked if FAA funding referenced in April was still applicable. Commissioner
Arndt recommended reviewing new information. Commissioner Marsh
confirmed the item would need to be added to the future agenda before two
members depart. Commissioner Marsh said Rick Turley requested that the
airport conduct further research on the issue.

Commissioner Williams made a motion for staff to return with funding
information related to the new FAA memorandum for Council consideration.

Marsh seconded the motion.

Commissioner DiMartino asked about timelines; Director Kinney responded
the item could be brought back at the next meeting in November.

ADJOURNMENT e Chair Arndt adjourned the meeting at 3:53 p.m.

Respectfully
Submitted,

Airport Commission Chair, Jeni Arndt



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

10



e

NORTHERN COLORADO
REGIONAL AIRPORT COMMISSION

Work Session Meeting Minutes for August 21, 2025
CALL TO ORDER Chairperson Arndt called meeting to order at 4:03 p.m.

ROLL CALL Commission Members Arndt, Marsh, Williams, DiMartino, Miller, Thompson,
and Stooksbury were present.

WORK SESSION AGENDA

1. NORTHERN Director Kinney introduced two presentations as outlined in the meeting
COLORADO packet Table of Contents. The first presentation included three components:
REGIONAL AIRPORT:

STRATEGIC PLAN 1) 2022-2023 Strategic Plan & Evaluation Report:

2022- The evaluation, co-authored and adopted in 2023, shows alignment with
2023: PROGRESS the 2022 vision:

REPORT AND FNL’S "Sparking innovative transportation and leading-edge economics,
ORGANIZATIONAL training, research, and education throughout the region."

PRIORITIES FOR

2025- 2027 2) 2022-2023 Strategic Plan Key Performance Indicators:

These 11 key performance indicators (KPIs) were reviewed.

e Red (Complete): Remote Tower, New Terminal

e Green (In Progress): Commercial Air Service (20%), Staff Expansion
(60%), Governance Study (50%), Hangar Redevelopment (50%)

e Blue (Not Started): Landings Plan & Leasing, Community Engagement,
Technology/Innovation

2 initiatives are completed, 4 are at initial stages, and 5 are in progress.

Commissioner Williams questioned the “completion” status of the remote
tower, citing the lack of an operational facility. Director Kinney shared that
the designation reflected programmatic milestones, not infrastructure
readiness.

3) Strategic Vision Evaluation (2025-2030):
The vision was refined through a series of meetings in 2024. The updated
vision is:
“To become a premier corporate, general aviation, and commercial
service airport, driving Northern Colorado’s economy and regional
transportation solutions.”
Four major strategic themes were emphasized in developing the
2025-2027 Priorities and Strategies:
1) Enhance safety and security
2) Eliminate subsidies
3) Attract and retain airline service
4) Amplify FNL’s brand



j NORTHERN COLORADO
REGIONAL AIRPORT COMMISSION

FNL’s Organizational Priorities - Strategies - Deliverables: 2025 - 2027
Inluencing Factors: Safety - Security - Mitigating Risk:
Operate FNL reflective of operational complexity *

1. Airport Commission Focus and Priorities
A. Adjust the focus and decision making to delivering organizational
priorities.
B. Affordability should drive decisions until financial autonomy is
reached.
2. Recruitment of Scheduled Airline Service
A. Air service development: Request For Proposal - October 2025.
B. Airline partnerships identified, launch intense outreach. *
C. Design FNL’s Brand - Modernize Web Page and Social Media.
3. Develop and Deliver Financial Autonomy *
A. General fund reliance ends by 2030.
B. Accelerate aeronautical developments maximizing “market
opportunity” rates.
C. Adopt “cost recovery” financial model.
4. FAA Grant Assurances
A. Compliance applicable to all airport users.
5. Secure a Permanent Air Traffic Control Tower
A. Design a two-year strategic campaign to secure federal funding
for traditional tower
l. Engage lobbyist to navigate Congressional Delegation.
a. Engage federal agencies leadership.
6. Deliver the Runway Widening Project
A. Largest construction project in FNL’s history ... will dominate
staff’s time for 5 months.
B. Completed on time, within budget limits.
7. Transition to an Airport Authority — January of 2027: Unfunded
A. Reuvisit the transition goals and is January of 2027 realistic?
e Organizational capacity to deliver is not available.
B. Case Studies: Duration to deliver — three to five years.
8. Redevelopment Strategies Identified, preserved to accelerate
financial autonomy from the general fund.
General Aviation Facilities
Airline Facilities
Non-Aeronautical Developments
Flight Line Restaurant and Administrative Offices
Landside Operations: Ground Transportation Operators

mooOo®P»



> NORTHERN COLORADO
m REGIONAL AIRPORT COMMISSION

2. AIRPORT
AUTHORITY
FORMATION STATUS

UPDATE:

Commission Discussion Highlights:

Tower Priority: Commissioner Williams and Arndt stressed elevating the
control tower project to a top priority due to operational necessity. Director
Kinney reaffirmed that both remote and traditional tower paths evaluation
will continue. In addition, potential lobbying efforts and complimented with
a white paper will be presented in October Airport Commission Meeting.

Staffing Constraints: Commissioner DiMartino raised concerns about
achieving 60% staffing expansion given current budget constraints.
Clarification was provided that the numeric percentage value represents
current understaffing levels versus what staffing levels are needed to
address current and future workloads.

Hangar Redevelopment: Commissioner DiMartino also questioned where
hanger redevelopment was in the plan; Director Kinney confirmed it is
addressed under General Aviation Facilities (Item 8A).

Financial Considerations: Commissioner Miller inquired about the financial
readiness for transitioning to an Airport Authority. Director Kinney
reiterated that the goal is unfunded and will require further capacity
evaluation.

Summary:

Director Kinney concluded by emphasizing the interconnected nature of
priorities and variables. He affirmed that the Commission’s guidance
continues to shape FNL's strategic trajectory and that decisions made in the
next 18 months will significantly influence development through 2028 and
beyond.

Ms. Ginny Sawyer, City of Fort Collins Project Manager, provided an update
on the airport governance transition process, beginning with a historical
overview:

Background:
Joint airport operations date back to 1963.

The Airport Commission was formally established in 2015, with amendments
since adopted.

In 2023, the Commission was restructured to include two representatives
from each city (Loveland and Fort Collins).

Governance Review:




> NORTHERN COLORADO
m REGIONAL AIRPORT COMMISSION

Work began following a memo from Daniel Reimer proposing structural
governance changes.

A joint committee was formed to examine current intergovernmental
agreements (IGAs) and assess the Commission’s legal authority.

Findings indicate that under current statutes, additional authority cannot be
delegated to the Commission.

Current Focus Areas:

A comparison matrix of governance models and the complexities of the
status quo have been developed.

The goal is to modernize governance to support airport advancement,
improve clarity in decision-making, and address financial and operational
responsibilities.

A transition timeline targeting the establishment of an Airport Authority by
2026-2027 has been drafted, though recognized as ambitious.

Next Steps:

Development of a transitional IGA to guide operations during the shift to an
authority model.

Continue refining governance elements including financial sharing, insurance
protocols, grant co-sponsorship, and decision-making roles.

Plans include sunsetting the Commission, with interim decision-making
authority reverting to City Managers before full authority formation.

The Governance Committee, comprised of two appointees from each city,
will continue meeting (next sessions scheduled for September and
November 2025).

Commission Discussion Highlights:
¢ Sunsetting the Commission:

o Commissioner Williams asked for clarification; Ms. Sawyer
confirmed a goal of finalizing this by end of 2025 through the
IGA.

e Public Engagement & Transparency:



> NORTHERN COLORADO
A REGIONAL AIRPORT COMMISSION

o Commissioners Williams, DiMartino, and Stooksbury raised
concerns about how public input would be included. Ms.
Sawyer acknowledged the importance of transparency and
stated integration with city council meetings is being
explored.

o Commissioner DiMartino emphasized the need for robust
public engagement and advisory input throughout the
transition.

e Authority Model Considerations:

o Commissioners Arndt and Thompson discussed examples of
other airports transitioning governance through IGAs.

o Ms. Laurie Wilson, City of Loveland Deputy Attorney, noted
that a previous 2000’s IGA with a steering committee serves
as a reference model, but the final decision-making remained
with city managers.

e Interim Governance Gap:

o Commissioners Arndt, Williams, and DiMartino expressed
concern about the operational structure between
Commission sunset and full authority implementation.

o Director Kinney and Commissioner Stooksbury emphasized
the need for clarity and continuity during this transitional
period.

e Decision-Making Clarity:

o Several Commissioners, including DiMartino and Arndt,
guestioned the current role of the Commission and whether
its function is more advisory in nature.

o The Commission expressed a desire to ensure decision-
making authority is clearly defined, especially regarding
strategic vision and financial oversight.



> NORTHERN COLORADO
m REGIONAL AIRPORT COMMISSION

e Support for the Authority Model:

o There was general consensus that forming an Airport
Authority remains the preferred long-term governance
model.

o Commissioner Thompson noted that while transition is
challenging, it is essential for achieving self-sufficiency and
operational efficiency.

e Expertise & User Input:

o Commissioners DiMartino and Williams agreed that
incorporating aviation expertise and user feedback into
governance discussions will be essential.

o Commissioners Stooksbury and DiMartino suggested
potential use of short-term task forces or advisory boards to
maintain engagement during the transition.

Summary:

Ms. Sawyer concluded that while the timeline may shift, the goal remains to
implement a new governance structure—ultimately transitioning to an
Airport Authority. A transitional IGA will serve as the foundation, and staff
will continue working through legal, financial, and procedural elements into
2026. Commissioners stressed the importance of public engagement,
operational clarity, and maintaining strategic momentum.

ADJOURNMENT e Chair Arndt adjourned the meeting at 5:02 p.m.

Respectfully
Submitted,

Airport Commission Chair, Jeni Arndt



NORTHERN COLORADO
y‘ REGIONAL AIRPORT

' . . 4900 Earhart Road e Loveland, Colorado 80538
(970) 962-2850 « FAX (970) 962-2855 @ TDD (970) 962-2620

Northern Colorado Regional Airport
Airport Commission:
September 30, 2025

Airport Director’s Report

Informational Items: Possible questions from Commissioners:

1. Runway 6/24 Follow-Up: Attachment

2. Full-Scale Triennial Exercise, September 5, 2025: Attachment
3. RFP- Air Services Development: Attachment

4. Operational Metrics

5. Runway Widening Project: The FAA grant has been received, executed by both
Cities Leadership signed and accepted.

Northern Colorado Regional Airport i



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

18



Commissioners,

Informational only - airport staff’s follow up to a request for additional information.

The Commission had two questions for staff’s follow-up:

1. Doesthe FAA Master Plan require a crosswind runway at FNL and provide
funding opportunities? The short answer is no. This runway is not required by the
FAA as the primary runway covers greater than 95% wind coverage of FNL nor do
annual operations justify a second runway making the pavement area non elidable
to receive FAA grant funding.

2. Doesthe new legislation - referenced during public comment — provide a
funding source for FNL’s crosswind runway? The short answer is no. Please see
attached email from the FAA Airport District Office.

From: Minnich, Todd E (FAA) <Todd.E.Minnich@faa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2025 9:32 AM

To: John Kinney <John.Kinney@cityofloveland.org>

Cc: Aaron Ehle <Aaron.Ehle@cityofloveland.org>; Kelly Pride <Kelly.Pride@cityofloveland.org>; Troy
Bliss <Troy.Bliss@cityofloveland.org>; 'Jared Bass' <jared.bass@dibblecorp.com>; Keith, Kevin A
(FAA) <Kevin.A.Keith@faa.gov>; Lyman, Jesse A (FAA) <Jesse.A.Lyman@faa.gov>

Subject: [External] FNL Runway 6-24

Hi John,

After review of Runway 6-24 we have found that it does not meet the eligibility requirements for
Reauthorization Program Guidance Letter (R-PGL) 25-01: Runway Projects / Bill Section 702(2)
(G), Legacy Crosswind Runways. There is no finding that Runway 6-24 has received federal
funding for construction, rehabilitation, or reconstruction as a crosswind runway.

Further, Runway 6-24 does not currently meet the requirements to be eligible as a crosswind

19


mailto:Todd.E.Minnich@faa.gov
mailto:John.Kinney@cityofloveland.org
mailto:Aaron.Ehle@cityofloveland.org
mailto:Kelly.Pride@cityofloveland.org
mailto:Troy.Bliss@cityofloveland.org
mailto:jared.bass@dibblecorp.com
mailto:Kevin.A.Keith@faa.gov
mailto:Jesse.A.Lyman@faa.gov

runway as Runway 15-33 has wind coverage on the primary runway of more than 95%.
Regards,

Todd E Minnich
Civil Engineer

FAA Denver Airports District Office
26805 E. 68'" Ave., Suite 224

Denver, CO 80249

(303) 342-1279

Currently — since the previous Commission meeting — the standing NOTAM (Notice to Air
Mission) now reads “Runway 06/24 closed except for taxiing operations.” The FAAATCT
Manager supports this proactive clarification addressing safety concerns.

Staff will continue to coordinate with the FAA Airport District Office for the reclassification
of runway 06/24 to a taxi-lane which is primarily used for taxing aircraft to and from the off-
airpark to the airport.

20



Local crews participate in emergency
drill at Northern Colorado Regional
Airport

@ Logan Newell

Sept. 5, 2025, 2:35 p.m. MT

ATV AVAVAV AW

IS

N
4

——
!

Fire crews respond during an emergency drill at the Northem Colorado Regional Airport on
Sept. 5, 2025, in Loveland, Colo.

Logan Newell/The Coloradoan

21



e W

! -

Afire is seen by a simulated plane crash during an emergency drill at the Northern Colorado
Regional Airport on Sept. 5, 2025, in Loveland, Colo.

Logan Newell/The Coloradoan

22



Fire crews respond during an emergency drill at the Northem Colorado Regional Airport on
Sept. 5, 2025, in Loveland, Colo.

Logan Newell/The Coloradoan

23



EMS responds during an emergency dnll at the Northern Colorado Regional Airport on Sept.
5, 2025, in Loveland, Colo.

Logan Newell/The Coloradoan

24



14

25



Fire crews respond during an emergency drill at the Northemn Colorado Regional Airport an
Sept. 5, 2025, in Loveland, Colo.

Logan NewelliThe Coloradoan

15

26



Fire crews respond during an emergency drill at the Northemn Colorado Regional Airport an
Sept. 5, 2025, in Loveland, Colo.

Logan Newell/The Coloradoan

27



9/15/25, 3:14 PM Emergency drill scheduled Friday at Northern Colorado Regional Airport

LOCAL NEWS

Mock emergency scheduled for
Friday at Loveland airport

By WILL COSTELLO | wcostello@prairiemountainmedia.com

Reporter-Herald
PUBLISHED: September 3, 2025 at 12:51 PM MDT

The city of Loveland is planning an emergency drill Friday morning at the
Northern Colorado Regional Airport, and officials said that nearby residents
should not be alarmed if they see rescue vehicles or other action at the
airport.

Beginning at 8 a.m., the drill is an attempt to prepare for emergencies, and
will include a mock press conference. Not open to the public due to safety
concerns, the drill is intended to prepare both first responders and media
for the often hectic experience of responding to an emergency, in this case, a
plane crash.

Regular airport operations will not be affected by the drill, according to a
press release from the city.

https://www.reporterherald.com/2025/09/03/mock-emergency-scheduled-for-friday-at-loveland-airport/?clearUserState=true

. 28


https://www.reporterherald.com/author/will-costello/
mailto:wcostello@prairiemountainmedia.com
https://www.reporterherald.com/local-news/

9/15/25, 3:14 PM Emergency drill scheduled Friday at Northern Colorado Regional Airport

Email address

By signing up, you agree to our Terms of Use, Privacy Policy, and to receive emails
from Reporter-Herald.

The simulation will begin at 8 a.m. and continue until noon. Airport staff,
Loveland Fire Rescue Authority, city of Loveland and Loveland Police
Department staff, along with Thompson Valley Emergency Services, Poudre
Fire Authority and Windsor-Severance Fire Protection District will
participate.

https://www.reporterherald.com/2025/09/03/mock-emergency-scheduled-for-friday-at-loveland-airport/?clearUserState=true

29


https://www.medianewsgroup.com/terms-of-use/?G2I_ActionId=135364&returnUrl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.reporterherald.com%2F2025%2F09%2F03%2Fmock-emergency-scheduled-for-friday-at-loveland-airport%2F%3FclearUserState%3Dtrue
https://www.medianewsgroup.com/privacy-policy/?G2I_ActionId=135364&returnUrl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.reporterherald.com%2F2025%2F09%2F03%2Fmock-emergency-scheduled-for-friday-at-loveland-airport%2F%3FclearUserState%3Dtrue
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/v3/PmIRXgcRLhCFM3vXnblJRBIaOXeiTRiovIUqBfXJHYS7vqV-HfhjxhoQl7YKACws1bLnsoQpHdunWbCYV_xyYAX5Ndq5_gpv4sDH3-OHzkXgv_YFoSvZCsDMgzRcb5_wvkwvZ_VtT6BOibgt1O5cJ3JTcjlkkW-uhABXaMVbtBfCjQDwoZ_teIr6Zrgcaii4d_U8OS0mDcJpkHOAS4WVPR2BcH2NuoNQQYjNJEpiWWrIp8ZM0a6M0xDntr--oWk5LA1Tf1iQWmeCZTJ76Nl3JO11wEwIQAOP2V8DBibRgPIOW6L9UUKC4n0u3fbcxTEVBvhvsXIh3c5BiUSfGLEiIqUhU1QosaWkWvPoE9GssTfqVf3a_xKrE1yYok4SFBebZWMo2DZlsr_kcjeWwwciy_NMpz_-EI6HorTCUnxIjEYiNKClyJf9DlzzlsqyxTGd6pxBmE_Y4JH0MSLMKG8QJmGlWE0JYu0UEBviPl_RO-nu3cfXdq2cyjupz3IeSvTjIW9xR9DYcL-BbzBMzdNGJ4qOppWP4_1Iqn22_XWWC4psJ5ZBTRpb_-wMjl-kKJ_lNF3Ps_-l-HL6GHnmP-L280WMx-y89f4HsxiPdZHSQMGMNsTR_Lf0cf2Yx6tSp9CCDrPo3kGKiOGbBuQbpAgm289oPZ7H7uhCy5aIGh6wpd2Xpw9JT6wyvMZhN5c4w_TWFKS8kffxO2kZw6mf2z2-Vox85n8sb4_JupgK5GT6X6pvpOiPhPv4weaiYW0w-_tkRxz3CwwRTWfOk_Gph7opo0XBzHaEA47f_bkkI8oeSg_DTH2p31k8GM5vvrbnNx6YOLvRUMTWphaQYNHui3anZ6xB0-ocrwzzNKhXGV0jp89jsYVyK30FNgaOpvgDsFK7YuqTlarxsU9a2vCiGqXfrqJ7mjbu65-bZf7j0F4_Uii1rOP-SBcvngf-5366XLKUB-d5ufOYyXA?p=GgFDMISDosYGOiQxMjY4ZmYzNC02YTY4LTQxNzEtODA2ZC1iZTA4YWVlYzhmOWRCJGM4ZmQ0NmE3LTk5MzYtNGM1Mi1hNDBiLWZjOWMyZjhjYTJlNkoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQuM4LWP2bEWIScmVwb3J0ZXJoZXJhbGQuY29tagdkZXNrdG9wkAEB2AGyjvABkQIpXI_C9SjsP6oCCjEyOS4xOS4zLjfqAhEKCGdyYXlfaW1wEgVmYWxzZeoCEgoJdGVzdF9tb2RlEgVmYWxzZeoCFwoOdXBzY2FsZWRfaW1hZ2USBWZhbHNl

9/15/25, 2:24 PM Plane crash drill planned at Northern Colorado Regional Airport

Coloradoan.

CRIME

Seeing flashing lights, emergency vehicles
at airport in Loveland? Here's what's going
on

’f Erin Udell
fﬁg Fort Collins Coloradoan

Sept. 5, 2025, 7:01 a.m. MT

Key Points Al-assisted summary @

An emergency drill simulating a commercial airplane crash will take place at Northern Colorado Regional Airport
on Sept. 5.

Multiple Northern Colorado first responder agencies will participate in the drill, which begins around 8 a.m.

Emergency vehicles will be staged at the airport to minimize community impact.

First responders from a handful of Northern Colorado agencies will participate in
an emergency drill simulating a commercial airplane crash at Northern Colorado
Regional Airport on Sept. 5, according to Kim Overholt, Loveland's communications
and engagement manager.

The drill will start around 8 a.m. and involve a large presence of emergency vehicles
and flashing lights, according to a news release about the drill. Airport staff,
Loveland Fire Rescue Authority, city of Loveland staff, Loveland Police Department,
Thompson Valley Emergency Services, Poudre Fire Authority and Windsor-
Severance Fire Protection District will participate in the drill, it states.

The agencies' vehicles will not be traveling from their usual base locations for the
drill and will instead be staged at the airport Sept. 5 to minimize the impact of the
community, according to the news release.

30
https://www.coloradoan.com/story/news/crime/2025/09/05/plane-crash-drill-at-northern-colorado-regional-airport-loveland/85939468007/ 1/2


https://www.coloradoan.com/
https://www.coloradoan.com/staff/4406767002/erin-udell/

9/15/25, 2:24 PM Plane crash drill planned at Northern Colorado Regional Airport

The drill is closed to the public. Northern Colorado Regional Airport will continue
with its daily operations despite the drill, per the release.

Public safety news: Fort Collins police launch program to better communicate with drivers with
disabilities

Want to see more stories from Erin Udell? Subscribe to The Buzz, the Coloradoan's
new weekly dive into local business, development, real estate and restaurant
news.

31
https://www.coloradoan.com/story/news/crime/2025/09/05/plane-crash-drill-at-northern-colorado-regional-airport-loveland/85939468007/ 2/2


https://www.coloradoan.com/story/news/2025/08/29/fort-collins-police-launch-program-to-help-drivers-with-disabilities/85509004007/
https://www.coloradoan.com/story/news/2025/08/29/fort-collins-police-launch-program-to-help-drivers-with-disabilities/85509004007/
https://profile.coloradoan.com/newsletters/manage/
https://profile.coloradoan.com/newsletters/manage/
https://profile.coloradoan.com/newsletters/manage/

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

32



j a NORTHERN COLORADO

4900 Earhart Road e Loveland, Colorado 80538
(970) 962-2850 ¢ FAX (970) 962-2855 « TDD (970) 962-2620

Air Service Development Proposal:

Northern Colorado Regional Airport (FNL) seeks approval to issue a Request for Proposal (RFP) for
professional consulting services to advance its air service development efforts. The selected consultant
will provide market analysis, route studies, and strategic guidance to attract and retain commercial air
services. Deliverables will include tailored airline presentations, facilitation of meetings with carriers, and
regular data-driven reporting to support decision-making. The proposed agreement will be for 18 months,
with the option of two one-year extensions.

Scope of Services:

. Market Definition and Analysis Deliverables:

a. Identify and analyze the FNL catchment area based on factors such as population, travel
patterns, ticket sales, and key demographics.

b. Conduct a true market demand study.

c. Prepare route analysis and recommend potential airlines and routes for FNL service.

d. Prepare route analysis for targeted markets and carriers that include service patterns,
seasonality, traffic volumes, etc.

e. Provide monthly reports and analysis for FNL staff.

f. Prepare market reports, including leakage studies, economic impact assessments, and
other relevant analyses.

g. Review and prepare competitive analysis that assists FNL in developing programs and
services to better attract and retain air service.

1. Implementation of Air Service Strategy Deliverables:

a. Develop and present strategic air service strategy and implementation plan that aligns with
the FNL market and potential carriers.

b. Create detailed proposals and presentations tailored for targeted air carriers which will be
presented at meetings with carriers.

c. Collaborate with FNL staff to prioritize, schedule, facilitate, and attend
meetings/conferences with targeted route planners to present FNL’s value proposition. At a
minimum:

i. Three air service conferences
ii. Six headquarter meetings
d. Assist FNL’s staff for airline on-site tours and meetings.

Northern Colorado Regional Airport

33



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

34



o€ NORTHERN COLORADO

REGIONAL AIRPORT

FNL Metrics

MONTHLY FUEL SALES

===2021 =—=2022 =—=2023 =—=2024 =———=2025
200,000
180,000
160,000
2 140,000
o
-
= 120,000
<
O 100,000
80,000
60,000
40,000
Jan Feb Ma Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
MONTH
Aircraft Operations
Landings Take-Offs Totals
Single Engine 3976 Single Engine 3963 Single Engine 7939
Single Engine Turbine 63 Single Engine Turbine 59 Single Engine Turbine 122
Multi Engine 91 Multi Engine 93 Multi Engine 184
Multi Engine Turbine 62 Multi Engine Turbine 63 Multi Engine Turbine 125
Business Jet 181 Business Jet 183 Business Jet 364
Jet2 9 Jet2 n Jet2 20
Helicopter 126 Helicopter 110 Helicopter 236
Military 2 Military 2 Military 4
Military Helicopter 1 Military Helicopter 1 Military Helicopter 2
Light Sport Aircraft 1 Light Sport Aircraft 1 Light Sport Aircraft 2
Other 4 Other 3 Other 7
TOTAL 4516 TOTAL 4489 TOTAL 2005

Rental Car Activity: 90 Transactions in August

Parking: August Average = 480 Vehicles Parked Daily

2025 Average = 531 Vehicles Parked Daily

35




THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

36



Sally Covington Biography:

Over the past 20 years, Sally Covington has held executive leadership positions at major public
sector organizations, including Denver International Airport, Denver Water, and Pittsburgh
International Airport. In these roles, she has overseen policy, government affairs, marketing,
customer relations, as well as issues and crisis management.

At Denver International Airport, she served as Executive Vice President of Air Service
Development and Public Affairs. In this role, she was responsible for both domestic and
international air service development. She led the successful effort to recruit Southwest Airlines
back to Denver and spearheaded a broad regional initiatives that secured new international
service to Munich, Germany; Reykjavik, Iceland; and Tokyo, Japan. In addition to leading
corporate airline affairs and cultivating senior-level airline relationships, she worked closely with
local airline property and station managers to present airport plans and budgets.

Her leadership at Denver International Airport also extended to crisis communications
management. She directed media relations and communications during the September 11
attacks, severe snowstorms that shut down the airport, a fatal accident on the airfield, and the
crash of Continental Airlines Flight 1404.

Following her tenure at the airport, Sally was recruited as Chief Public Affairs Officer for Denver
Water, Colorado’s largest and oldest water utility. There, she advised the CEO and five-member
Board of Commissioners on public relations policy and communications planning. She led a
division of 150 employees with a $20 million budget, overseeing communications, community
engagement, and government affairs.

She was then recruited to become Senior Vice President of Marketing and Communications at
Pittsburgh International Airport. In this role, she built and trained a new communications team,
developed a refreshed airport brand, created and implemented a crisis communication plan, and
launched Blue Sky News—the airport’s branded journalism platform that successfully
strengthened awareness and enhanced the airport’s reputation.

37



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

38



/”\__/\

Fg;yto&oll'ns “
|

City of Loveland

AIRPORT GOVERNANCE

Monday, September 8, 2025; 4:30-6:00PM
Platte River Power Authority, 2000 E. Horsetooth Road, Fort Collins
Meeting Notes

Attendees:

Mayors: Jeni Arndt (remote) and Jacki Marsh

Councilmembers: Julie Pignataro and Andrea Sampson (remote)

City Managers: Kelly DiMartino and Rod Wensing

Others: Ginny Sawyer, Laurie Wilson, Dianne Criswall, John Kinney, Carrie
Daggett

PURPOSE:

Provide update on creation of Transitional Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) and confirm next
steps.

Staff provided background work that occurred over the past 2 years including:
- Governance Committee recommendation to move towards an Authority model
- Each City Council’s action supporting the recommendation
- 2025 work towards a new IGA

Staff then presented current recommendations which include:
- Work towards a transitional IGA which will shift governance to City Managers
- Sunset the Airport Commission
- Develop Authority foundational documents in 2026

Discussion:

- Governance Committee supports the recommendations.

- Suggestions to work on a timeline that gets transitional IGA to both Councils prior to
November Election.

- This timeline will remove any further review by Governance Committee or Commission.
Everyone supports faster timeline.

- Staff highlighted that resident/stakeholder feedback will now be through the Councils
and the airport stakeholder meetings.

- Committee recommends waiting until 2026 to determine if there is any need for
additional Governance Committee work.

Next Steps:
- Update Commission at the next meeting (September 30.)
- Staff will finalize transitional IGA and schedule for each Council by the end of October.
- Cancel November Governance Committee meeting.

39



	SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA
	FSE Pictures.pdf
	Blank Page

	Draft-Commission Meeting Agenda 2025-9-30.pdf
	SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA

	FSE Pictures.pdf
	Blank Page

	Air Service Proposal Write Up.pdf
	I. Market Definition and Analysis Deliverables:
	a. Identify and analyze the FNL catchment area based on factors such as population, travel patterns, ticket sales, and key demographics.
	b.  Conduct a true market demand study.
	c. Prepare route analysis and recommend potential airlines and routes for FNL service.
	d. Prepare route analysis for targeted markets and carriers that include service patterns, seasonality, traffic volumes, etc.
	e. Provide monthly reports and analysis for FNL staff.
	f. Prepare market reports, including leakage studies, economic impact assessments, and other relevant analyses.
	g. Review and prepare competitive analysis that assists FNL in developing programs and services to better attract and retain air service.
	II. Implementation of Air Service Strategy Deliverables:
	a. Develop and present strategic air service strategy and implementation plan that aligns with the FNL market and potential carriers.
	b. Create detailed proposals and presentations tailored for targeted air carriers which will be presented at meetings with carriers.
	c. Collaborate with FNL staff to prioritize, schedule, facilitate, and attend meetings/conferences with targeted route planners to present FNL’s value proposition. At a minimum:
	i. Three air service conferences
	ii. Six headquarter meetings
	d. Assist FNL’s staff for airline on-site tours and meetings.

	Sept_2025_notes.pdf
	airport governance




